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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NUANITING SO T a6

' ’T:TTU/
December 18, 1979

CERNEREED SN
REDURN SRECHTRIS REQUESHED

Donald P. Malloch, Treasurer
DAt Reliticrl Neltiom Commt tttes
8480 Beverly Blvd.

Los Angeles, California 90048

RE MUR 1040
Dear Mr. Malloch
The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint filed against your committee
and others, which was sent to you on October 15, 1979, there
Ls no rcason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
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General Counsel

Regos Wara g




FEDFRAL LLECTION COMMISSION

MWASHING TO? Ty e 20408

December 18, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

RebDEEE WS GanRImnG, Rreasurcs

Noh=Partisan Bolitical Suppert Committee
3135 Laston Turnpike

airficld, Connecticut 06431

RE: MUR 1040

Dear Mr. Canning:

The Commission has determined that on the basis of

the intormation in the complaint filed against your committee
anel ethors),

which was seont to you on October 15, 1979, there

Ls nO reason Lo beliove

that a violation of any statute within

its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission

imitasiiis o clioss aits Eaila e tiEiEss matt e,

SJncerLly,/.
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General Counsel

Roger Warin




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MWASHINGTON DO 20463

December 18, 1979
QERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Diane V. Brown, Trcasurer

leuntary Contributors for Better Government
L620 Eve Street, N.W. #700
Washinagton, D.C, 20006

RE: MUR 1040

Dear Ms. Brown:

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
Lhe information in the complaint filed against your committee
and others, which was sent Lo you on October 15, 1979, there
is no reason to belicve that a violation of any statute within
its jJurisdiction has been committoed. Accordingly, the Commission
JapaE s O Sllome s IS SR SENGS | me EiEeny

& ‘lncorely ’
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General Counsel
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FEDERAL EHECTION COMMISSION

WANHHNGTON DO Od6 8

December 18, 1979
CLRTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dale Van Winkle, ‘'reasurer

United Technologies Corporation Political Action Committee
United Technologies Building
Hartford, Conhpcticsut 'RELOJ

RE: MUR 1040
Dear Mr. Van Winkle:
The Ccommission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint filed against your committece
and othoers, which was sent to you on October 15, 1979, there
Is 10 toeason Lo believe that o violation of any statute within
on haes been committed. Accordingly, the Commission

pE g loman s Ve O inlss Natiuets
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(feleierk

Chuarles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

December 18, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

H. E. Rudy, Treasurer

Eaton Public Policy Associalion
100 Erieview Plaza

Clecveland, Ohio 44114

RE: MUR 1040
DE a6 A
The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the compluint filed against your committee
and others which was sent to you on October 15, 1979, there
is no recason Lo believe thal a violation of any statute within
ity jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission

1nctends to close 1ts file on this matter.

QLi/<i//;i/// . In
(i

General Counsel

((ehg Rocer Warin
Linda Gillespie




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20463

December 13, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RI'TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

3. L. Redwiline, Treasurer

sunbelt Good Government Committce
5050 Edgewood Court
P. O. Box B

Jacksonville, Florida 32205

RE: MUR 1040
Dear Mr. Redwine

The Commission has determined that on the basis of

ENRIE

information in the complaint filed against your committec

and others, which was sent to you on October 15, 1979, there

.3 no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jJurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission

intends to ¢close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,
7
Cldrles N//Sﬁeeln/

General Counsel

Rocer Warin




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 200063

December 18, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUISTED

John M. Abel, Treasurer
Political Awareness I"und

461 South Boylston Street

Room M-01

Los Angeles, California 90017

RE: MUR 1040
Decar Mr. Abel:
The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint filed against your committee
and others, which was sent to you on October 15, 1979, there
i no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
s purl sdilae lodliihas cbeen committtEacs. | Aeadrdingly, Ehe Cormission
IO IRGET i) e HOR ) Mg f et @nor NEIn LG s e T
Bingerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 204618

Deccmber 18, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

RESSEESS MeAnanin: S te s SIHeTs

Union Camp Political Action Committee
1600 valley Road

Wayne, New Jersey 07470

RE: MUR 1040

Dear Mr. McAnanly:

The Commission has determine=d that on the basis of
the information in the complaint filed against your committee
and others, which was sent to you on October 15, 1979, therce
s no reason to believe that o violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to clos=e its file on this matter.
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General Counsel




FEDERAL ILECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20463

December 18, 1979

CERTIEIND MATE

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

W. Wachino, Treasurer
Crumman Political Action Committee
1111 Stewart Avcenuce

Bethpage, New York 11714

RE: MUR 1040

Dear Mr. Wachino:

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint filed against your committee
and others, which was sent to you on October 15, 1979, there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
tts jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

7
es N.”

Gencral Counsel




FEDIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WANONGTON, D C 204068

December 18, 1979
CERTIIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joseph J. Pero, Treasurer
3044 West Grand Boulevard
Civic Involvement Program
Detroit, Michigan 48202

RE: MUR 1040
Dear Mr. Pero:
The Commission has determined that on the basis of

the information in the complaint filed against your committoee

and others, which was sent to you on October 15, 1979, therce

is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within

Hes Has isailc tionshsibatn cenmitEatdi A c O Edingiya Nt he S CommuSSion

It Gies CESlcAEssE kst EEles Gl VEhbs) et

Sinceroly,
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A

Gencral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20463

December 18, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Douglas R. Cannon, Treasurer
Amoco Political Action Committee
200 bast Randolph Drive, M.C. 3704
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: MUR 1040
PN e N @ G O s

The Commission has determined that on the basis of

the information in the complaint filed against your committee

and othoers, which was sent to you on October 15, 1979, there

153 no reason to bellieve that a violation of any statute within
its Jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
EEfEendNE QNS e BlEs SR GO TR malttae s
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D¢ 20463

December 18, 1979

CERTIFIED MATL

RETURN_RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Winpisinger

President

International Association of Machinists
and Aerospace Workers

1300 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Wshington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1040
Dear Mr. Winpisinger:

The Federal Elcection Commission has revicwed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 4, 1979 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, there is no reason to belicve that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided te c¢lose the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this matter is
MUR 1040.

ulnccagly” 7,

e

GeneLal Counsel







BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Macter of

Dart Industries,
EBaton Corporation,
General Electric,
Cenceral Motors,
Grumman Corporation,
International Paper,
Standard 0il of Indiana,
Union Cap,

Union 011,

United Technologics,
Winn-Dixie

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjoric W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election
Commission's Executive Session on December 13, 1979, do hereby certify that
the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to find no reason to believe the
respondents have violated the Federal Blection Campaign Act, and close the
file in the above-captioned matter.

Commi ssioners Friedersdorf, McGarry, Reiche, and Ticrnan voted
af Firmatively for the above determination; Commissioner larris recused;
Commissioner Alkens was not present during consideration of this matter.

Accordingly, the f£ile in this matter has been closed.

Attest:

W&/W

Marjorie W. Enmons
Secretary to the Commission
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STAFF MEMBRR Federman

COMPLATNANT 'S rctr. International Association of Machinists, et al.l/

2/

ARSPUNDEYT' 9 MMy, Corporationg and Associatnd Separate Segregaied Pupds.—

RELEVALT STATUTH. 2 U.S.C. §441b

DEDPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Receipts and Expenditures

WS B CIED:: None

ST L R R0 U T 6 (e

The International Assoclation ol Machinists and others (iled
the attached complaint with the Commission pursuant to 2 U.s.C.
§ 437g(a)(l). The complaint alleges that solicitations by
corporations lor contributions to their separate seqgregated tunds
Vi lseies 2 s 0 Gl oS AEnLED D RS IRA i 4

The complalnt does not allege specitic examples ot corporate
solicitations which Included actual or apparent threats of physical
torce, job discriwmination, or financial reprisal in violation of
NS S C S =i T NN CRINCAR N SIE Nl sliaiEion s e 2N ST IC S (e TSR (RIS
requirement that the solicitation inform the solicitee, at the time
of the solicitation, of the political purposcs ot the separate
segregated fund; nor violations ot 2 U.S.C. § 441bL(L)(3)(C) which

The cowplaint lists as complalnants: International Assnciation
ol Machiinists, William Winplsinger, President, designated as
"union cowmplainants;" Anne S. Morrison, Alan B. Morrison, and
Eugene Glover, deslunated as "stockholder complainants;" Judy

i

kReardon and Rebecca J. Wward, designated as "citizen complalnants.

The complalnt naies as speclbilc respondents: Dart Industries,
aton Corporation, Gencral EBlectric, General Motors, Grumman
Corporation, International Paper, Standard 011 of Indiana, Union
camp, Union 0il, Unitea Technologies, and Winn-Dixie.
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requires that the solicitee be informed, at the time of the solici-
tation, of his/her right to retuse to contribute without reprisal.
Rather, the complaint alleges that corporate solicitations of "mid-
level carcer managers and protessionals” tor contributions to separate
segregated funds are inherently coercive, resulting in non-voluntary
"contributions" 1n violation of 2 U.s.C. § 441b. 3/

PRELIMINARY LEGATL ANALYSIS
M. Introduct 1on

Complainants' argument that corporate solicitations of non-
untontzed cmployces Lor contributions to sceparate scyregated [unds
are inherently coercilve, resulting in non-voluntary "contributions,"
1s based upon the following observations.

(1) Corporations solicit mid-level career cunployces who
are not wembers ot labor organizations or covercd by
COMIEERICHE:

(2) solicitation ol these cuployeces 1s sometimes in person
and sowetimes by a supervisor and the anonymity of contri-
bhulors 'S ot protected;

(3) Golicited cmployees are not permitted Lo desiynate,
cirther by party or by candidate, the ultimate recipient
ol thelr contributions to the separate scegregated tunds;
contributions wade by corpovate separate segregated tunds
atre not always to candidates of the sanmne political party
as Lhe solicited ecmployees, and are often to federal
candidates running 1n other states than the state where
tne solicited cmployees reside; and Lt appears that
corporate sceparate scygregated tunds are "orchestrating”
the amounts ol cmployce contributirons;

(4) IFew cmployees decline to contribute ana thelr contri-
butions are usually in amounts which the complalnants
aescribe as "beyond normal political giving.'

Alternatively, the complaint alleges that LI the corporations'’
SO iRl GnsH To e vilodiRt e 2 a0l = SRR Ehen sEhat prov 1=
s1on 1s unconstitutional elther Lecause 1t sanctlons coerced
peiiiEnaall contm L tofhs dn W iieladEisn ol Eliie Hirst Arangiremt o
buecause 1t discriwminates agailnst unions 1o favor of corporations
in violation ol the Fitth Ancnainent, by allowing corporate
solicitations of ovoth stocknolders ang executive and adminlstra-

NI ot 4 I S SIS otV o T i Y BTl SR e Aot e A ) B s e S (o
to wmenbers; or because it violates the Filrst Amendiaent rights of
Stodichodidiers by ailElGw i o Fipotrdit s reds iy [Hilhdas won e uSew St a

cstablish and support separate sedregated funas.
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Fot peasons siscussed; lnfrd; ke Gffice of cefecral CTouhsel
recommends that the Commission find no reason to belicve that the
corporate separate segregated tunds may have violated the Act,

2 U.s.C. § 441b, slince 1t appears that even assuming that the above
lactual allegations are true and accurate descriptions of corporate
solicitations, they do not, standing alone, state a violation of
e AGES

. Legal Framework

Corporate contributions in connection with fedoral elections
have been prohibited by lederal statute since 1907. 4/ 1In 1971,
however, Congress enacted an exception to this ban on corporate
(and labor organizations') contributions allowing qgeneral treasury
Llunds to be used to establish and support a "separate segregated
Lund lor political purposes.'" Now coditbtied at 2 U.s.C. § 441b(b)(2)(C).

These separate segregated tunds of corporations are permitted
to solicit contributions from thelr stockholders, executive and
administrative personnel, and their families. 2SS & dalls (o) ((49)
(A)(i). However, the Act sets out three requirements tor the solici-
tation of contributions from employees. 2 U.5.C. § 441b(b)(3) states

(3) [t shall be unlawlul --

(A) ltor such a tund to make a contribution or expendi-
ture by utilizing wmoney or anything ol valuce secured by
physical tovee, job discrimination, tinancial reprisals, or
the threat ol force, job discrimination, or (inancial
veptisal; or by dues, lees, or other wmonies required as a
Qe ELon: ol Meiibe rshiin. in a Fabor Sruanszation or as: a
condltion ol caployment, or by monies obtained in any
commercial transaction;

En 90, Conygness e e e BENmam ASE, 34 Stait. 854 This

law prohibited corporations Lrom making "money contributions®

1 connection with ftederal clectlons. NSl R U E D ESE R R A A Gl

was expanded to include all contribut ions end was incorporated

HREEOI S E HEE SR GO e R G T EESIVATE RN AR S iem e OO SR 9

the prohibitions were temporarilly extended to labor organizations

by the war Labor Disputes Act, 57 stat. lb3. Congress permanently
extended the statutory provisions to labor organizations by the
malbor Manmageaeint Re latians Neth (Faft=farElays) o L9247, Gl Sitaite o,
and broadened the prohibition to i1nclude expenditures as well as
contributions. In 1943, the prohibition was re-cnacted, without
substantive change, as 18 U.s.C. § ol0, 62 Stati: 723. The Federal
Efe Gt SR CRImDeERLGnT Adiisbil WO7LS 186 SitEE 38, Sl nuileEE ol
suiisections ta 18 H.5.C. § 610, and the 1976 HECA amendnents,

90F SEat. 475, auendicdl angt recoditled thie ROV s ton as 2 .S.C.

S Sy E s el ROUE SR R S G ISR ARG BRGS0 eSS altenameinit

2 oSt i S B Bl R e e L~7l 15 sut it intcu D& EEs: W,
International . o A EETTR
[mnlomont Wot%or% ot Amcrica, 352 U.S. 67 TE957), The history
ol the 197\ sosndnénts is didcgssed in some detail b Pipetltiets
I Deae Rl U o) o5 (65, DA S G G ot o oG on = 7 SRS 3 (LG )

Lt and Agyricultural




(B) for any person soliciting an employce for a con-
tribution to such a fund to fail to Inform such cuployee
of the political purposes of such lund at the time of such
solicitation; and

(C) Lor any person solliciting an cmployee for a con-
tribution to such a fund to fall to 1nlorm such employee,
at the time of such solicitation, ol his right to relfuse
to so contribute without any reprisal.

sections (B) and (C), 1n large part, codily the Supreme Court's
concern that contributions to separate segregated funds be “knowing,
free cholce donatlons.” Pipotittors bocal o, 562 v. Onited States
197 VS, M5, 408 (19F2) (h=reinaitur "Phipetiteurs®): [a £hp opfﬁion,
the court stated that the determinative factor in complying with
the "knowing, tree choice" standard 1s “"whether the solicitation
scheme 1s deslygned to intorm the individual solicited of the political
naturc ot the fund and his treedom to reluse [support|! Pipelitters
at 415. PBlye Court also interpreted 2 U.8.C, § 441B(L)3)(A) Lo encompass
apparcent as well as actual thrceats and etlfective as well as actual
dues or asscesswents. Pipelitters at 427. The allegations made in
the 1Instant complaint, therclore, should be analyzed within the
Lramework ot the Supreme Court's interpretation ol 2 1.8.C. § 441b
()0 30

As o the tollowing discussion will show, none ol the complalnants'
obscrvaltions cvidence unlawlul solicitations by corporations to
e AT AT SIGEE IR B B e GINGES & RS e S e marly S s i e
obsclrvations reveals that corporate separate scegregated Lunds are
Spe SIS n SEe I Ess O e A GE RB s nEprEEtEe Dy Bl SipE e
GOt ES I Rl E e

AEATEAS VS S (PG I G BRI

073 0 st (T oy I R T o e S Y e e AR o B e e B i oppi s i T el s
conpaiint - each Wikl He JLsEussed Separatelvi

(1) Corporations solicit mid-level carecer cuploycees who are
ot members ot labor organizations, or vovered by contract;

SIS NS S ST E B LB SO SR ARSI S e = eV G S SR S
cuplioyces evidences inherent cocrcion in that

S G loywaas Attt LOIEa HEv S i@iieneigmiEs G e ool
WS S ISR E G P OEh ET I S SINEIC @i o ST S
and continucd enployment sccurity. In this
situatton the desive to dewmonstratse foyalty and
e Tl T S SR I = e A G s T e ok ap T
SO 4 Gl R R e sy S e D S U S
IS .

ol I Sy ) 6.
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2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(4)(A)(1) permits corporate separate
scegreqgated funds to solicit contributions from the corporation's
"stockholders and their families and 1ts executive or administra-
tive personnel and their tamilices,"

It 1s not alleged that the cmployeces are not "executive or
administrative personnel.” In flact, it is 1mplicitly acknowleged
that wmid-level carecr cmployees are part ol the aduinistrative
Or exccutive group. Complaint, p. 32, n.lb5.

Since the Act clearvly perwits corpordte sceparate segregated
tunds to solicit such cemployees the tact that threy do so does not
glve risc to a possible violation ol the Act. As long as the persons
being solicited are proper sollicitees, there 1s nothing in the Act
ot the regulations which would limit the scparate segregated lunds'
lawful solicitation ol those employeces.5/ The scparate scegregated
tunds are Llree to solicit some, all, or nonc ot their cligible
soligitace. §F

(2} Selicltatiyn ol sld-1evel varces epployees is soinetxpes

in person and sometimes by a supervisor and the anonymity of
GOIMEEvIHEIOES NN NG S RO EIEHD @t

Nceilther the Act and regulations nor the case law prohibit
supervisor solicitation ol subordinates. In fact, it appears to
tar L lettdy permrtoeds. The Supreme Comrt inPlpelittors statod:

we hold, too, that although solicitation oy union

ol feimlsE 1% hernrssable , suedh solilcutation nmust

be conducted under clrcunstonces plainly indicating

(i (R RO e @S e R gl pterll (it @I [ aioysiet e aiite) s aieie
tliose gol feltbed may declinG to contribute witheoulk

loss of 1o, uniton wembershin, or any other [reprisalil]l.

Pipetitters at 414.

5/ Ot course, the separate segregated tunds would be subject to
e cedqulrements OL 20 DUsEiCo § dd ol E 30 (A, (B @i (1C) .

6/ ‘I'he tollowing discoursce trom the Senate debate on the 1976
nnemmEenE S Conil LEmG, e i inre ted S Eiiir e Gl Huldir S Soline i aiE e

Mr. CANNON. [t does not make a liwmltation. So that
g4 corporation, tor example, or a separate segregatbed
fund establishea by o corporation could solicit its
stockholaers and thelv familics and 1ts executive ana
admimistrative pecsonnel and thelr tamiliss at aty tlie
Sl il Uiy IEESETLGIn e\ o e

A PACKWOQGD . ARl =S ey LK, S5 they want, to
Lheorr frearts content?

fins CANaE. ma LS mLelne . Thie selne 2peililes o &
Tl Oz Erarom ke LGS mRldbaiEs i et Eamnilbres

2 oM Ry ZBORs (N9
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In addition, Congress consldered a provision prohibiting
supervisor solicitation of a subordinate, but rejected its inser-
tion. 7/ Moreover, the Commission in its transmission of the proposed
regulations to the Conygress, has expressly approved the solicitation
of subordinates by supervisors:

It is the Commission's opinion that a supcrvisor may,
siuby et itol Fhie I requibEememE ot S Ehish st SeENIon, s o ket

a subordinate. This opinion is based on the decision

in Pipetitters and the conferees rejection of the Senate
bill which would have pirohibited such solicitation, 193

In the absence ot allegations reyarding coercive circumstances in
which the supervisor's soliciftal ion took place, such solicitations
are contemplatced by the Act, 1ty legislatkive history and its
interpiehation by the Supieame Compkig/

7/ The Senate version of the 1976 amendments included such a
provision, but 1t was deleted in conference. 122 Cong. Rec.
7928 (1976).

iR MO NG ERI S =didl ANOIS TS E R alR S e Srmis IS R (7 S (A0 7478
Complainants specifically allege that Justin Dart, the Chief
Lxecutive of Dart Industries, solicits employces. However,
no circumstances surrounding his solicitations are alleged.
The Wall Strect Journal article trom which the allegation is
drawn, states: "Mr., Dart raiscs money ftor his company's
political tund by writing pcrsonal letters Fo his executives.
"Ik ey don't glves, TEQY geb s selll¥. Balll Stress Jhurnal,
AN WP RS SRR e P » -

There could be circumstances in which a supervisor's
solicitation of a subordinate was coercive. flowever, in and
ot 1tselt, such a solicitation would not be coercive within
tho meaning oif the Act.

9/ Conyressman Hanscn's comments regarding the provision which
became 2 U.s.C. §4410(D) (3)(A) underscore the concern of possible
coercion resulting trom such solicitations, noting, however,

RlcEs i e e pigglliraa S loner e isolficitec. calidinoi= ivel icontaroiilied.
g esSAnbial prereghisité For Fhe valldity of asuch political

Ltunas 1s that the contributions to them be voluntary. For that

reason the tinal section ot this amendment makes 1t a violation

Ul osection 610 fo use physical torce, job discrimination, financial

reprisals or the threat thereot, in seeking contributions. This is

infended o insure that a solicitor Lor COPE or B3IPAC cannot abuse
his organizational authority in seecking political contributions.

0L course, nottithg can completely erase some resitual effeets on

this seore, any more T —the - L control the mental reaction of

a bu51ne%smdn asked Lor a confrxbuf1on by an indlvldnal who happens

to be his banker, or oL & larmecr approached by the head of his local

LaLm oyganlza*lon.' The proper approach, and the one adopked here,

15 fu REoVAide uie sfrong assurance that a retusal, i*O confrlbufe

w111 lead fo reyrlsals and to leave “the rosf fo “the 1ndependéhce

una_lo d SiENS eSO eagh_LnULVLGual 516 7 Qon] Rec. 43381, (RGNS T s

([annxuvaS q(kje(i)
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The lack of anonymlty provided to conlributor:s and non-contri-
butors poses somewhat dillferent considerations than those of
supervisor solicitations. The problem ol contribulor ildentification
was recognized by Congress 10/ as having possible coecrcive effects
and resulted in the enactment of 2 U.s.C. §441b(L)(4)(B) which
requires provisions Lor the anonymity ol contribulions in amounts
ot $50 or less. Congress's concern, howevetl, was locused on the
twice-yearly cross-solicitations, i.c., solicitalt ron by corporations
of labor organization mcembers and by labor organizal ions of corporate
cuployces and stockholders, and did not touch on the unlimited per-
missible solicitations by unions of bheir wenbers (and by corporations
of their stockholders and execulive and adminlstratl ive personnel.

It is evident, therclore, that had Congress desired to insert a

similar provision for general solicitations by corporation separate
scyregalbed lunds of the corporation's stockholders and administrative
and executlve personnel, it presumably would have done so. Therefore,
congress, by negative lmpllcation, has not requirced separate segregated
Lunds to provide for the anonymity ot theivr contributors and non-contri-
butors.ll/ Even 1f the Commission should determine that the lack

of anonymlty could create a cocrcive climate, the 1ccord-keeping

and reporting reguirements of the Act 2 U.s.C. §432 and §434(b)

would conflict with any proposed anonymity requlrement. 12/

Although possibly mida-level caircer caployces could feel some
pressure Lrom supervisor sollcottations and the lack of anonymity,
neither factor would, 1n the abscence ol otherwise cocrclve clr-—
cumstances, constitute a violation ol the sollcitat ton requirements
ot the Act. 'The solicitation schoene as dralted by Congress and
interpreted by the sSupreme Court in Pipelitters clearly envisages
soliciiacions by suporyisers ond docs ok ratpiles by previsicns
Lo be nade tor anonymtity.

10/ 122 Cong. Rec. 7894-78Y6 (1976).

JEIS S IR QARSI O Gl e s gnukE e Oiniss, S E S RS S A e L BN (NI D =

: mitting payroll deductron, check-oll plans or other plans which
deduct contributions Lrom the dividends ov payroll checks of
stockholders or executive or aduwinistrative personnel, further
indicates that anonymity in the context ol the unlimited solicita-
tions ol Lhe stockholders and the executive and administrative
nersonnel ot corporations by their separate scgregated iunds,
Wwas not a concern. It 1s evident that such methoas casily make
accessiole the names of those persons who contribute and those
wilo Jdo not. See H . DoE. Yo-44, 95€h Loty st Sess. 110 (1977).

Ehus,  Lmothe context ol Ehe btwilce-yearly €roSs=solicittations,
conyress was only able to rasure the anonywelty ob contributions
1 S e mAES SIS SR OIS eSS, lada Congress chosen to regqulire such
ROy ey IR e e il S QIR CHES EIR oS, EOE ORI E @ SEhnaalte
segregatea funas, by a process of elimination, would still have
Eliee dendGrzl@EdEe B BNEmEE W areedE im Camodmits el Sl on ESSs.
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(3)  Solicited spployees sye not permiticd Eo gdesignate,

either by party or by candidate, the ullimate recipient

of ERE1T contrlbutlons to the seputaLo ”(gt(gated funds;

contributions made by corporate separatc s(glogated funds

are not always to candidates of the same

as the solicited emquyecs, and arc otten to fcederal

candidates running 1n other states than the state where

the solicited cuployees reside; and it appears that

corporate separate segregated funds are "orchestrating”
the amounts of employec contributions.

From these observations, complainants conclude that logically
cuployeces would not voluntarily contribute to candidates of a
difterent party aftiliation or Lo candidates outslde their home
jurisdictions, or 1n general to a separate svygregated fund whose
activities may support candidates or causes outside of their in-
dividual preterence. Therctore, according to complainants, many
ol the contributions trom employces must be the result of coercion
by the corporations. Complalnants, however, neglect a very
possible Interpretation of these obscrvations.  Although, these
observations might be recasons for an cmployee nol to contribute,
(ana complainants state that 304 do not), they might be the precise
recasons why cmployees do contrinbute. The employce 1s certainly Lree
to contribute to those candidates whom he/she supports, as an
individual; he can also decide Lo support candidates through the
separate sedregated tunds whom Yis corporation believes will support
the intcerests which the corporat ion considers ilportant.

ALthough the activities deccriboed above wilght constitute
rensEns: Lol cmployecs o ol nbd o Contelbite, it 15 clear thak
Lthese activitlies are a permissible exercisce of the corporations’
control over thelr separate scyregated {unds. ‘'he supreme Court
i RO STl et stdtud Lz

[such| a tund wust be separate from the sponsoring
union only in the sense that there must be a strict
segregation of ibs wmonies [rolm unlon dues ana dassess-—
ments.

Pipetitters at 414,

RO 1 (P R G )

Nowhere, however, has Congress required that
the political organization be tormally or
functionally i1ndcependent of union control
Ot OIS G R ERIRIR SS S 1D SR @ IR E A S O
soliciting contriimtions or even determining
now the wontes ralsed will be spent.

AT E DN A
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The Commission's regulal ions reflect the Supreme Court's
opinion that a corporation 1s permitted to excrcise control over
its scparate segregated fund. |1 C.F.R. §114.5(d). In the
explanation ot that section, the Commission stated:

A corporation, labor organization, memnbership
organization, cooperative, or corporation without
capital stock way direct the disburscment of the
voluntary contributions to its separate segregated
tund, 1ncluding the determination ot the candidates
to whom the contributjions are maiv. Pipefitters v.

D84y SHpra, 407 U5, at 435, 92 s, Ct. at 270,
SRS =hoie G5=4"r 3O EhSiCongs.  ESHESEsisis S ERIEE(EIO77M

pipefifters also supports the application of Lommssicon
Regulation 1l C.F.R. §114.5(a)(2) permitting corporate establish-
ment of quidelines [or contributions so long as these guidelines
are "merely suggestions” and individuals are "lree to contribute
more or less than the guildelines suggest." As noted, the com-
plainants allcge that "the corporations are regimenting and
orchestrating the amounts ol cmployee 'voluntary' donations”.
However, the statistics cited by complainants show that, although
for sowme corporations contribut ions cluster around a range,

there docs not appear EO Lo a Get patterm or seb aliount to which

contributions are held nor do any ol the corporations appear to
be enlorcing any such contribution regimentation. |3/

The concern ol the Congress and the Supreme Court was to
insure that funds were the resolt ol voluntary contrivbutions,
As lTong as the requirement ol complete sceparation ol Lunds was
met, the separate seqgregated funds would be Ltree to exercise
total <ontrel over the disposihron of ehe fupds. Plpelitters at
426.

These obscervations clited by the complainants indicate that the
corporate sceparate segregatoed lunds are operating in a tashion
permitted by the Act. Whether there are reasons for an employee
to contribute or not to conlribute, they do not dewonstrate 1in
any way thal those cuaployees who do contribute, do so 1nvoluntarily.
Corporate and labor control over the disposition ol the funds con-
tributed to their separate scgregated funds was clearly contemplated
by the Act, itg legislative history, and judiclial iInterpretation.

For Lnstance, 61% ol General Electrics' ltemized contri-—
butcrs, holding wid=-leve]l aanagerial and prefecssional positions
contrivuled 1o dwounts wlithin the range ot $LH5U-%3UU0. 37% oOf
those contributors contributed 1in amounts less than the range,
while 3% contributed 1n amounts above 1t.
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(4) Few employees decline to contribute and their contribu-

tions are usually in amounts wh}chrlhv Lompldlnants descrlbe

asr"bgyond normal political giving.

Complainants state that the contributions l[irom the "wmid-level
carecr employees" are "entirely beyond normal political contributions."
Complaint, p. 19. It 1s stated that the averaye ilemized contribution
by thosc empLoyeos to the separate segregated lunds ranges (rom
a6 el SRk o GONTA SN D i3S Fhis wamyle O eon Bl bt tons 1S
then compared to a "national average annual personal contribu® ion®
ot $l6. Complaint, p. 20. No basis tor this $lé6 tigure is provided.l4/
In addition, the usc ol such a broad, all-encompassing statistic in
comparison with the very specific and narrow statistic given tor the
mid-level corporate cmployees 1s simplistic, as it does not account,
in any way, for the numerous lactors, such as income and education
level, which could explain different contribution levels. Moreover,
as only contributions in excess ot $100 need be 1ltemized, 2 U.S.C.
§434(b)(2), it is nelither significant nor surprising that the average
itemized contribution is in excess ol $100. Morcover, complainants
do not provide any filgure l[or an averaqge contributlion which would
account for both i1temized and unitemized contributions. Thercelore,
the comparison between the cited $16 average annual personal political
contribution and the $116 to $338 average itemlzed separate scyre-
gated funds contribution does not yield any meaningful intercence.l5/

Perhaps one observation asscerted 1n the complaint which
could be probative of coercive solicitaltion civecumstances is the
participation rate ol cemployces in the separate scegregated tunds.l

Fhim SLG Thguet I8 Sukiseot. [t was obtained through a telephone
goRversalron with @ politucal {Undispiscer.  Comptaint, p. 195
Mg AUl

Even 1t the statistics were meaningiul, and 1L was proven
that mid-level carcer cmployees do contribute 1n amounts
greater than "normal” contributions, couplalnants state no
basisheor rationalie Lo whSlEassertieon Ehatysiucln 2 st komn
evidences coercive soficltations. m faet, mid=level caretic
ciployees wight be 1n the higher i1ncome brackets, which
would enable them to contribute worce.

Morcover, Lihe $11b to $338 range ol contributions cited
LS we il sl e ENSS e ot Eemn: Lol Esy 2 L sacs
§5441a.

Altiiough statistics 1n and ol themselves are not probative

ot coercion, they are uscetul evidence. Statistics for partici-
pition talties have bevlt - cited in both PlpoetitEters apd BEC  w. BEAy
7L SRR S et S G2 IS e SRS (Rl e srse check-off holc 1llegal).,
in Pinesfitcers; a low pacticipstion tabe waes glted a8 eviBenakng
Liie successtul 1ntoraming ol union nembers that donations were

not mandatory. Pipefitters at 418, n. 30. In FEC v. NEA a high

it ((OU S5 ) Was GeErriiEs Bl Sl iy ANRDOWINS Rt G Ealt Lont.
PHE v NEAL suore ez ([EE0ksE
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I1f the complaint demonstrated an extremely higyh rate of participation,
this might be sutficient to warrant an investigation, although the
statistics would not be determinative of inherent coercion.

Complainants do not cite response rate figures for four of the
cleven PACs. Participation rate figures from the corporate officers
and vice-presidents listed in Standard and Poor's 1978 Register
are clted tor Winn-bDixie (80%), Dart Industries (95%), Standard
0il of Indiana (85%), Union Camp (71%), and General Flectric (78%).
tlowever, no participation rates are given for any of these companies'
"unprotected mid-level carcer employees." Citing a Tykes Research
Associates' survey, complainants state that 71% of Laton Corporation's
targeted "Incentive Compensation Manaycrs" at various plant locations
participated in the separate scygreyated lunds. Agaln citing
the Tykes' Research Associates' survey, Complainants submit statistics
for United Technoloygies Corporation showing that participation by all
eligible employces 1s 11%, while 95% of those corporate officers
and vige=prestdents ‘Iisted In Standurd and Poor's pakrticipate. L7/

From these statistics, complainants allege that the participation
rate of all employees solicited is 70% or higher. Complaint, p. 21.
As 1s evident {rom the statistics gliven Lor cach corporate separate
segregated L[und involved, the 70% or higher (ilgure 1s not substantiated.
In lact, the only total f{igurc ol mid-level employees solicited
is Baton's 70% tigure, which 15 lrom the group of targeted “Incentive
Compensation Managers," while the other ligures cited are for corporate
ol licers and vice-presidents. Complalnants presumably imply that the
response rates Lor corporate olllcers and vice-presidents indicate
a silmllar response rate Lor the mid-level group. However, the 11%
participation rate tor United Technologlies, considered with its
954 participation rate amonyg its corporate olticers and vice-presidents
would indicate that there 1s not necessarily such a correlation.
In addition, the high rates ftor corporate officers, together with
the 70% alleged rate lLor mid-level cmployeces, scems to undercut
complainants' asscertion that mid-level employees are particularly
susceptible to the inherent cocrcion of being solicited.

Morcover, assuming the 70% overall corporate PAC participation
rate 1e accurate, 1t also means that 30% of all thosc solicited
reluse to contribute. The Lact that such a large number of mid-
levael carecer employces would refuse to contribute indlicates that
they were successtully informed of their riyht to retuse without
FepElsalis See Pipelitiers s AX8 " nt B0

rense rate tor all eligible
r the term "eligible cemployces”
wice-ycarly cross-solicitations.

T b EEaEill
e loyees
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b. Constitutional 1ssues
If the Commission determines that the solicitation activities
complained agyainst are permissible under the Act, then complainants
asscrt that the Act's provisions prohibliting contributions and
expenditures by labor organizations, 2 U.S5.C. §441L(a), and permitting
corpurate Linancing of the opcrating costs ol scparate segregated
funds, 2 U.S.C. §441lb(b)(2)(C) are unconstitutional. Complaint,
Bion S =420

The thrust ol complainants' arguments in this regard secem to
be that, Oy beling able bo swliclt contilbuptiops ivon the mid=lovel
career ¢roup, corporations are in reality, permitted to make direct
contributions. Corporations, therefore, are glven an unfailr
advantage over labor organizations and as such, the Act unconstitu-
tionally discriminates agalnst labor organizations. The provisions
permitting corporate fLinancing of the operating costs of a separate
segregated fupd wounle Cheny Lf burn; vieolake the copspitutional
rights of stockholders.

The provisions ob 2 U.S.C. §441lv were carelully drawn in a
parallel fashion to balance the interests and rights of corporations
and labor ovrganizations. 'Thosce activities permittea to corporaltions
AB¢ iss permitiéed £O Lebat orgEnizations @.g., U500 §44ib(BY(5),
wivillie Sehiose acitivities prolibited tor ‘cerporatbiomns sre allsor pirohiblted
lor labor organizations, C.yg., 2 U.S.C. §d44lb(a).

with regard to the provision permitting the opirating costs
ol Separate ségregated Lunds Lo Be financed throudls corporate ok
Labor orgyanization trecasury lunds, the Congress was striking a
balance between the group i1nterest ol the corporation or labor
oryanlzation as a whole and the interests of stockholders or
Labor organization menbers as tndividuals. In carving out
the exception permitting the financing ol operating costs ot
separate seygregated funds Lrom corporate or labor organization
Lreasuries, Congress determinced that the group 1nterests pre-
dominated. Pipeftitters, at 430, n. 42. As noted awnove, the pro-
vision was carefully drawn to apply equally to corporations and
Labor organizations.

Although courts have not ruled on the specitic constitutional
arguments rairsed by the complainants in this matter, they have upheld
Ehig eonS b titronaiErty: Ol Eiiie ol T ELOnS Onl COEDpOrdLE and lalsons
oryanization contributions and expenditures on nunerous occaslions.
rited States 9. Chegbmut, 303 £ 24 90, bk Hatz (28 Cle. FO0EL;
denicd, 429 U.S. 829 (1976); United States v. Boyle, 482 F.2d 755
Dete ©his J873); farts genled; 444 M8 1078 (I373); Pipefluterss
434 p.2d 1116 (8th Cir. 1970), adhered to en banc 434 F.2d 1127
rov'd on other geounds, 407 UeS. 380 ((972); United Btates w.

Food Co., 366 F.2d 710 (9th Cir. 1966), rev'g, 236 F. Supp.
bederal Election Commission v. National Education Association,




_l 3_

F. Supp. 1102 (D.D.C. 1978); Federal Election Comission v. Weinstein,

462 F. supp. 243 (S.D.N.Y. 1978) "Schwartz v. Romnes, 357 F. Supp.
30, 36 (S.D.N.Y. 1973), rev'd on other grounds, 495 F. 2d 844 (2d Cir.

1974); United States v. Brewers' Association, 239 F. 163 (W.D.Pa.
1916). Each of these courts has recognized that Congress has
legitimate and constitutionally sufficient reason: to regulate the
participation of corporate entities and labor organizations in

connection with federal elections.

CONCLUSION

Complainants allege that the solicitation of mid-level
career employees by corporate separate segregated funds is
inherently coercive and thus, violative of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)
(3)(A) which prohibits the use of involuntary contributions.

Essentially complainants' argument is to have the
Commission construe the statute as requiring additional pro-
tection for a particular class of corporate employces - those
executive and administrative personnel not in top-management,
but at mid-level.

When Congress drafted the 1976 amendments to permit
solicitation of these particular employeces, it provided no
such protection; indeed, the statute's disclosure requircments,
the enactment of protections for lower level cmployees, and the
conference rejection of a prohibition against supervisor solicit-
ation support the conclusion that Conyress did not intend to
include such protection.

The Commission 1is, of course, charged with the responsibility
of assuring that contributions to separate seyregated funds are,
in fact, voluntary. The Supreme Court has made clear that that
protection has underlyiny constitutional dimensions, for the right
to abstain from giving, and to have a meaningful opportunity to
abstain without having to justify that position. See Pipefitters:
Abood v. Deticit Board of Education, 431 U.S. 209 (1977). The
Commission's responsibility to assure that contributions to separate
segregated funds are voluntary certainly permits it, by general
requlation, to prohibit systems of collection which infringe on
those rights. See e.y. 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(a)(l).

llowever, complainants are not alleging that a particular
system of solicitation 1s coercive, but rather that the act of
solicitation of corporate mid-level career employees 1s lnherently
coercive. lnder the statutory scheme, legislative history and
judicial interpretation, all the activities which complainants
allege evidence coercive solicitations are permissible. 1In
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essence, complainants would have the Commission interpret the
statute in a manner which would seem to be beyond the Commission's
power. Without explicit statutory or regulatory changes, the
Commission should conclude that there is no reason to believe the
Act has been violated by the practices charged.

Recommendation

l. Find no reason to believe respondents have violated
the Act.

20 Close the file.

Attachments
Complaint
Memorandum submitted by respondent
Eelbitenrs
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Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437 g (a) (1), union complainants (Inter-
nationzal Associati £ ! inis: % i i t William
el
and citizen complainants {Judy Reardon and
assert that the Federai: Election Law and Federal
Constitutional guarantees are being violated by the operations of
Political Action Committees, including those of Dart
ation, General Zlectric, General Motors,
Intcrnational Paper, Standard 0il of Indiana,
Camp, Union 0il, United Tecanologies, and Winn-Dixie. The

aint is set fortn in the following presentation

Internaticnal Association of Machinists
Winpisinger, President, IAl
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Pension Plan
s and Employees

Lichtman
Avenue,
20036
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When Congress adovted these provisions there were warnings

that vulnecrable corporate employees without contractual job
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INTRODUCTION

In 1907 the Congress, alarmed at the political consequences
of massive corporate political donations to federal elections,
outlawed anv corporate contributicns or expenditures in connec-

1/
tion with a federal election. Stbkseguznt experience proved

that the statute had little nractical cffect. The Senate investi-

he 1950's showed that there

=t

gations by the Gore subcommittee in
remalined a massive imbalance in the fundinc of federal elections,
an lmbalance advantaging corporate intarests because of the dis-
proporticnate influence of privets wealth in federal elections.
Corporate owners, directors anc offiecials, and their Zamilies,
remalined iree to pour massive concributicns into federal elections,

&rnc chay did so. The Gore Committee's repors, LI56 Gomeral Elec—
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tions Campaligns, Report of Subcommittee on Privileges and Elections,
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S4ER Congls Ist Sesse (L9557 B3, =ound “hasvy Campaillgn: exeends =
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epost concluded (@. 5) that [lehe
indings oif the subcommittee as set out in this report poignantly
demonstrated the need for effective limitations on the amount of
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In 1971 Congress undertook such limitation by enacting a
$1,000 limit on individual contributicens to any federal candidate.
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l_/ Congress extended the ban to labor unions on a temporary basis
1n 04 B ais " part "of ‘the Smidh @omnalliy Act ) 50 WSS C: 1509
(1340 ed.). 1In 1947 this statutory prohibition was made per-
manent by Section 304! of ‘the Waft—-Hartley @Act, 18 U.5.C. 610
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rotéction coula be subjecied te cosrelicn te obtaln thefix

‘U

"voluntary" support for the ccmpanv's political interests. Our
2neiNgSHiSIGIEN Ehc - alctusi Op eraEions ol ecUNpaEalEe N Poihtiiverul
Action Committees in 1578 proves that these fears were fully
justified -- ccrporats solicitations of employvees to donate to the

rectively & sSysted ©F kickbaak

Hh

PACs are € ron employess not 1n a
position tc shrug off company requests for support; conseguently,
most of ther respond to the employers' sclicitations. Our presenta-

G N.ES-2

tion 1s provided herein under four major

J5)

In Point I we show that the statute, constructed to meet

constitutional guarantees, recuires that any emplovee response
to a corpcrate political contributicn raguest be completely free
and velkuntaiey. In addicicn e thke stetutels spegific ban on

COELENOR , Bhet Sceatucory consErydetion s 2ilise  zeguivned By Ehe

domrs =0 ceorpenalsleons: When it Drohsdhresl diract CorEona el ContEEis

PEsaen's 9= hedersll Sloscier @afl Ehen Sie iy crmeailed! Ehellame s

2f indlvitival songdipgns Ly Sergesatith oneEs, diteceors ané
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corporations” thirned to thelr @mployeess with reguests for "veolun-

daneitaonls| Ear wktth s ol =il ftran s chaeiss hndes & NSepanate
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manE (hag its '"Thumb on the seales ¥
riiles are fully applicable, requiring that any cmplovee''s contri-

blitieh &0 & corpcraie polacical, ftune be wWiaodlhr Sree and VoluRwaaryi.

I Ben, Fl We Jdencnstralte from BhY corporate Reliciisail

Action Committees' operations in 1978 that thev do not and cannot

and tnus protactilve constitleienal



mect that requirement. To begin with, it is clear that most
cmployees who are being solicited to contribute to the company's
political cause are not really free to rcfuse the request because
they have no contractual or union job protcction nor anonymity
protection if they decline to give. Morcover, the mid-level manage-
nesrt enployvees on whom the corporationé are suceccsefully concentrat=
ing their PAC donation requests arce particularly vulnerable: they
arc carecer workers whose advancemcent is entircly dependent upon
maintaining the good will of the cmplover. When they are approached
for donations by a supervisor or other agent of the employer, it
1s doubtful whether their resulting donation to the corporation's
political treasurc chest could ever meet the voluntariness
requirement.

In any event, the PAC contributions made by the employees
demonstrate beyvond question that the voluntariness requirement

S MOl el e nmnots e meE,. The data shows
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cpuratlions were neverthele deemed lawful, then the statute's
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ban on labor union contributions in federal elections is discrim-
inatory and violates the Fifth Amendment of the Constitution.
Section 441lb(a) of the statute purports evenhandedly to forbid
unions and corporations to contribute to a federal election. If
corporations with their economic power over employees can evade
that bag through tbe baclh dopy ©f irdused "voOliunedhiy" gpalitieal
contributions from unprotccted carecer employecs, then the corporate
PAC contribution is in cflfect a corporation contribution and the
profibitichi on contribificns Gparates offectively only sdainst
unions, nol contributions. Unions have no comparable power of tho
purse by which to build massive political trcasure chests from the
santions of unprotected career employecs.

Thus, a ruling which

upholds the opcrations of the corporate Political Action Committees
would nccessarily render one-sided and unconctitutional Section

141b(a) prohibiting unlon contributions to federal elections.

i RN ST ONS

Finally, in Point IV we demonstrate
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or whose election he may actually oppose. Under these circum-

stances, we submit that the statute is invalid in sanctioning use

of stockholder assets for the operations costs of corporate PACs.
With this introductory explanation, we turn to our four-

part presentation. We urge its carcful consideration, because

the Commission's resolution may largely determine the future

course of American politics under circumstances wherce federal
elections are being swamped by a growing horde of corporate
political ccmmittces masqucrading as a system of voluntary cmployee

donations.
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THE STATUTE, CONSTRUED SO AS T0O MEET
CONSTITUTIONAL REQUIREMENTS, PERMITS
ONLY COMPLISTELY FREE AND VOLUNTARY
EMPLOYEE DONATIONS TO CORPORATE

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES

Since 1907 Congress has banned corporate contributions to

federal clections (for a complete history of the ban, see United

Sitatesh he S ALIWES S S5 DENILES SNSE=s D0 =5I8I SN ELOIGFAN = SEhE SO v e sl

ban was added, with language similar to the original criminal
prohibition. See 2 U.S.C. 441b(a). lowcver, at that time Congress
also authorized the establishment by labor unions and corporations
ot "separate and segregated ftunds, to be utilized for political

purposes,”" now known gecnerally as Polilical Action Committees (3cce
441b(b) (2)). Congress thereby contemplated that just as labor unions
had been soliciting theilr members, corporations might solicit their
stockholders for voluntary political contributions. See gencrally
L7 e oniters . HEeial =AE2 piRlTRY) =dit i REII08S
i. Volunturiness of donations was the kevstone of the excep-

b e Jongress caditfida dnt Ehet UsapaiEna idhnd i e st eh i DO
Congrnss expressly provided in Section 441lb(3) that:
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tainted by institutional involvements. As the Supreme Court made

clear in United States v. Pipefitters, 407 U.S. 385 (1972) full

voluntariness of the contribution is thus essential to compliance
with -the statute's ban on corporate elections contributions. In

Pipefitters (in reviewing the validity of a labor union PAC) the

Court expresscd its agrecment (at 414) with the Government's conten-
tion (at 413-414) that a "separate fund" which escapes the ban
on union and corporate election contributions may not be financed
"by pavments that arc effectively asscssed, that is, solicited in
circumstances inherently coercive." Therefore (at 414) the statute;
"focuses on whether the contributions solicited
for political usc are knowing freec-choice dona-
tions. The dominant concern in regquiring that
contributions bhc¢ voluntary was after all to pro-
tect the dissenting stockholder or union nember.™
Thus, the requirement of voluntariness is strict, and particu-
larly 50 whore an emplover sollicits persons whose livelihood and
IRIVPCEDeE s G C@nt=ralist anl Elat s asoneomiicRlily” dig et - o
pocensially coprclve sprbtrne it malipguaet of volaumslrinass
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snd ndmlolistrative parsenngl,™ the anendompts 1O unimpeired Bhe

yoluitarinsys regqulrembnt adopigd in 1971 which nad beow given kaey

EmpmEsis 1n the Supreme Court's Pinelitiers deClilon. Thus, even

"Exocutive and adrinistrative personnel" are defined in the
statute (§441b(b) (7)) as "indiviauals cmploved by a corpora-
tion who arce pald on a salary, ragher than an hourly basis

and who have policy making, managerial, professional or super-
TS ONE E e DO RS b s corRan g Eel e Cenfisrences REPORE
accompanying the 1976 amcndments, the term encompasses "in-
dividuals who run the corpcration's business," such as officers,
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solicitations of executive and administrative employees must
not be "in circumstances inherenlly coercive" and must be "free
choice donations."

ii. While the statute thus makes clcar that to qualify as
permissible political contributions to a "separate fund" employee
donations to a corporate PAC must be fully voluntary, the guarantees
of the First Amendment give added scope and strength to that re-
quircment. And the First Amendment is fully applicable here,
because corporate solicitation of cmplovee political contributions

rogudts Trom ConfiresSional &otion, =nd 1s bobh sapttrioned and

gicscly Taegmlated by the statwrto,

Thus, it is Congressional action which has given rise to
corporate Political Action Committceces operating from employee
donations. In 1907 Congress had closed the front door to corporate
contributions in federal elections. Then in 1971 it also closed
e isiiae oo foxz SR SHEER 0010 N EpESE A s Gn  @nk Indavirate ceniEEi p it ions.;
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that it is Congressional enactments which have induced corpora-

tions to solicit their employees to contribute to management's

political fund; it is oniky when the other avenues weore ¢losed by

law that corporations availed themselves of the statute's "separate
fund" cxception, looking as a last resort to their own cmployecs to
maintain corporate presence in Lederal clectlons. Under these cir-
cumstances, government certainly has ils "thumb on the scales
within the meaning of the establishcd rule that private action
becomes subject to constitutional restraints where government has
Y
intruded into the balance of privatce forces.

Moreover, Congressicnal action has not only given rise to
corporate emplovec solicitations for politics but Congrezs has also
sanctioned that solicitation. It was Congress which adopted the

"separatc fund" exception. Whoen Congress in 1976 considered
Ehiis: CommlsiSHlonts San D Eac decitsieom mrd SRS Wetepchal) e ricetsy, St
coudd Wil Thave ERsiorlldrcrsit danporaite PRl o domaitivons EromliSttecis
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closely regulated corporation solicitations of cmplovee contri-
butions, distinguishing between categorics oL employees in the
me thodology permitted and imposing a gencral ban against coexrcion.
The ~lose Congressional regulation further scrves Lo make applic-
. . . . 5'/
able constitutional limitations.
i1i. Thus, for three separatc rcasons -- corporate PACs
result from Congressional action, are sanctioned by Congressional
action, and are closely regulated by Congressional action --— con-
stitutional limits herc apply and corporate solicitation of
enployee political contributions under 2 U.5.C. 441b (L) (4) (A) must
- mect 'irst Amendment standards. And it is clear that to comply
o« with that Amendment the statute must be construcd to guarantece
absolute freedom from compelled political tribute or support of
any kind, and to vermit (in the Suprome Court's worasn in Pipefitters)
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to his own political views and to support candidates he favors

(See Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1 (1976)) and also to refrain from

financing views or causcs he docs not support. Xuspar v. Pontikes

434 9.5y 88 (T97) 5 ef. Machipnietd ¥, SCraet, 67 U.5B, T740(196]) . BRecau=g

of the fundamental importance of the First Amendment, all con-
straints on its free cxercise are forbidden and compcelled financ-
ing or promotion of candidates or causes violates the Amendment.

Abood v. Detroit Board of Education, 431 U.S. 209. Thus, in Elrod

v, Burns, 427 U.S. 347 (1976), the Suprane Court dwcent 'ty apmpiicd tha Firsy
Amendment to strike down compelled political allcgiance or contri-
butions. The reasoning of the Court (427 U.S. at 355) underscores
they signafiicance of ‘the guizentce Rgainst compilsory poliltical

support, and thus of thc assurance that all PAC contributions be

t
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blantant but also subtle and even unintended compulsion. Thus,
seemingly benign maternity leave policiecs of school systems impinge
on a tecacher's decision to bear a child, and arce thereby imper-

missible. Cleveland Board of Education v. LaFleur and Cohen v.

Chhgsrerfield: Co.,; 414 O.B. 632 (L9Y. Mere imguldfics cam dis-—

sourgge faae eXeroise of Tirst Anendpsnt rights. Bpird v. Scats
Bars 4005 0.%- L L1

In sum, the statute's voluntariness provision must be construed
and applied in the light of the underliying constitutional freedom
from compelled political support -- a freedom which repels not
mercely gross coercion but also subtle and psychological compulsion
Siiah Al COEROEAEONS MeguRsit Eon dln A LerS S Eoib i RETEni e on CrEl—
bution can casily ilnvoke. Thus, only the assurance of completely
IEee clioics denaitions by the CliploVee chn commisy wirth the  staltfute
mned o Es indanlvang Consil bilnionel st et W SEmendd 40 demen=
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II. CORPORATIONS ARE SOLICITING POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM
UNPROTECTED CARELR EMPLOYEES AND THE EVIDENCE SHOWS THAT
RESULTING EMPLOYEE DONATIONS ARE NOT FREE AND VOLUNTARY

Qur Complaint to this Commission is bagscd upon an extensive
review of data (sec Appendix of Corroborating Matcrials), much of
it from the Commission's files, concerning the 1978 operation of
the nation's ten largest (in terms of contributions) corporate
Political Action Committeces: Dart Industrics, Bualon Corporation,
General Flectric, General Motors, Winn-Dixic, Standard 0il of Indiana,
Union Camp, United Techologices, Union 0il, International Paper and

6/

Ceneral Motors. Our analysis also includes an cleventh Political
Action Committee -- that of Crumman Corporation -- which 1s smaller
in size but has been added as a coutrol on the results from the
1O feiply

. The Cesrcive Methedolbgy of Corporatt DAS BSeiiclfdtigns.
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105 All the corporations are asking for political donations

from unprotected career emplovees. The emnployees from whom the

corporations are obtaininag their political trcasure chests are not
the salaried or hourly workers who have job protection; they are
career employses net protetted sither by celiective bargaining
agrcements or individual contract. Such employecs are totally
dependent on the good will of the corporation for promotions, raises,
ané continued employment seeurity. Im this situation the desire

to demonstrate loyalty and concern for the well-being of the corpora-

tion is strong incentive te respond to any contribution requoest.

'~ Particularly when corporations view their political objectives as
o sabitnkegrali i ipeEEt of HRireiE Spuirsubte Mo Drgittaen | e el salifaiiEa tll ons
7 for contributions to the company PAC arae indistinaulshable by

oimrlovees f{rom other arcas whercver the good cmplovee is expected
to promote the interests of his cmplover. Morcover, solicitation

RSNl SCIE BV SEhiecomporataong (PElLs EhE RrofiGsSiional) bl

o/
ioheie Rans RAS Joneitien s feo RIS RIS Conisiiin.
| P A== DB frnnx;n'ovjou;';JJuLQ
: T enmseraty Rt Sag T S A T LR Pl monc“r

S =pp e 11 (e s*(C\hOLu>_;:wxn1LA ST LA ERIGRES AE DREEGHG

i L I =) oty IRV U e 2 e i 6 e O 7. R e O T
SEtey T e omuloy4ma WG A TEy | e | A e a I S e R R TG

@ = - r - "
ERsES T N COMRRMYE RAECGERGiEE | O uc‘ﬂ VT D) S e

Ve RO@IE e

& AB0N o Ehellr sceciheildnes 8 GO EEG S

gte hes weowld ioe S5 faow LEss G erebalae Scom sy
FEL N SRIEY, dOREE RGNS

CIRE AN L S = *ha Mmoen. Bac No7As sed s insaionaaiesirs | Eha REE s

a NG 5L onportunicy o date kg sURDori Lug‘r\g:3737;\“u
;?ﬁjﬁzztl“f ANG thee oo e = T ATy
PRE colrcitatian LLates
B T Tor MR R 1
oF _Geummir | ¢ 151ang
,,,,, ) s
S

= 1ned LhRe SOMIIANTY  Lnl 1
jueg SEATL L.l L0 USEOrs

twa“ ERelr  money 1m réauestdd e




o e

7 There is no provigion in the corporate PACs to protact

the emplovee's anonymity. Given the vulnerability of the career
ploy Y. / i

cmployee, management's knowledge of the identity of contributors
and non-contributors and of the amounts of the contributions has
clearly coercive ecffcct on the solicited employee. Yet all the
PACs surveved permit person-to-person contact as the method of

solicitation; such contact makes the lack of anonymity more

immediate and hence more threatening. The fact that the corpora-

tion will know who gives and who does not is a powcrful pregsure
on the solicited career employece. Although a foew corporations
offer cmployces assurance that the names of those participating or
refusing to participate will be held in confidence, such assurances
are undercut by the usce of personal solicitation and use of the
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solicitation of "executive and administrative" personnel, or the
relationship between the solicitor and the emplovice, corporations
can place direct personal pressurc on this category of employees
and use supervisors or other superiors -- the sanme individuals who
make the decisions on promotions, salary, etc. —- to solicit sub-
ordinate employeces. TFor cxample, Justin Dart, of bart Industries,
personally conlLacts employces who have not contributoed to the PAC

and gives them "a sell"; Eaton states Lhat "face to face" mectings

()/

with emplovees arc the most cffective. 8l Yarty Union Camp,
Crumman, Amoco, and United Technologics have no prohibition at all
against sclicitation by superiore of subordinate cmployess in thelir
PAC by-laws or operating manuals. Generw! Electric and International
'aper prohliibit the use of immediate supervisors as PAC solicitors,
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Winn-Dixie, Amoco, Eaton, Grumman, Union 0Oil, Union Camp and United

Tecchnologies, the determination of the recipients of PAC campaign

contributions is made solely by the corporations, not by the
employee contributors to the PAC. Employce donations arc thus
plainly payvments to support the political intcrecsts of the corpora-
tion, not expressions of a pcrsonal interest or preference. Only
GF, GM and International Paper permit contributors to designate
specific candidates. As a result 21% of General Electric's cmployce
contributors earmarked a part of their contributions, but they
carhapiked Bundst consitartuEaingiemiliy Siea it e et Eemu e gl BAC
receipts. At GM only 3% designatc, accounting for 1% of itemized
receipts to PAC. At International Paper 7% of cmplovees earmarked,
but the percentage thev earmarked was only 2% of the total 1temized
rocelpts.

5 Few amploverns declipe to pbgpond o thi PAC solicitation.
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Income Tax Returns, IRS Publication #79 (4-79), Washington, D.C.,
1979, Table 1.8. Corporate cmployee PAC participation rates with
70% and more obviously far excced normal voluntary political
contributions to advance personal political predilections.

6. The corporations are regimenting apd orchnstrating the

amounts of employec "voluntary" dcnations. This iIs particularly

clear at Gencral Electric, Eaton, Winn-Dixie, United Technologies,
Union 0il, Amoco, Union Camp, and Grumman. Emplovees not only
reospond to corporate solicitations but generally do so in amounts pre-
dotermined by the corporation. In the case of wid-level managerial
and prcocfessional employees, contributions tend Lo clustcer around
the average donation. In the case of Grumman Corporation, 70% of
aild Eli@t atEemiizeds conitiFiibutE oS gawvie (@saciEly iSRG one (b3 cEuRy
bhe supervisors' sales piltch: "You can certainly afford S22 a week
to help veur company.” Moreover, all emplover PAC contributors
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solicitations in several salient respccts: 1) Dart solicits un-
protected career emplovees. 2) There i5 no provision made to pro-
tect the anonymity of non-contributors. 3) Dart concentrates

its fundraising ecfforts on officers and corporate vice-presidents,
and 4) they are subject to direct personal solicitation by super-
visors including Justin Dart, Chief Exccutive Officur of the Com-
pany. 5) Executive level personncel of Dart make a remarkable
average annual political contribution to the PAC of $691, and

many of them contribute im oxgeses of §L.000, ©) Alfhougli eontri-
buting employces include both Democrat:s and Republicans, 922 of

the total PAC contributions in 1978 from employee donations were
grven by Dart's PAC ta Republican candidates. 7)) Mast of the PAE
contributions go outsidce the state oif origin: 69¢% of the itemized
PAC roceilpts came from employees in California, Florida, New Jersey
and New Meoxle, but onky 228 ef the PaC contrijouticens went ‘to can-
glidiettes in ehese ghateds B8) Coutsibuedns B0 whe BAC aike Not pot=
miGtiee weldesignate, elthes DY hartht ser Iy gandiditeg, the recimient
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L) Al

of the PAC funds are given by Eaton to Republican candidates.

7) The PAC raises most of its money in Ohio (53%), while donating
only 8% to candidates in that state. 8) Eaton does not permit

the designation, either by party or candidatc, of the recipicnts of
the employee's PAC donations. 9) The Corporation has targeted

for solicitation "Incentive Compensation Managers," and 71% of
these individuals at the various plant locations responded with
contributions. 10) LEaton regiments the PAC contribution amounts:
cmplovees at similar occupational lovels contribute similar amounts
to the PAC, andevorv one of the emploveces participating in the
payroll deduction plan had his "voluntury" PAC contribution raised
scveral times above normal for the month of February 1978.

GEAERAL ELECTRIC manifcosis the less than fiec and voluntary

character ©fF cnpleover respeonscs o Ehe cambpany s AacllEicak seolilci=
=gt llons Ln Several salient respectss IO G BE feir el tnpna Feaited
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permits contributors to earmark donations, but the overwhelming

majority of contributors do not do so (see supra, p. 2k). 9) GE

has targeted a sclect group of mid-level managcers and professionals
for solicitation, and achieved a 70% response ratce from those
individuals. 10) The Company orchestrates emplovee payments:

all emplovees donating are giving similar amounts and 1all within

a narrow range around the average.

GENERAT, MOTORS manifests the less than frec and voluntary

character of cmployee responsce to the company's solicitations in
seaverydl sallcpt respectd: 1) Gonetal Motors Soligiks unprotecied
carecer cmployees. 2) General Motors provides anornymity to con-
tributors and non-contributors, but the names of those i1ving over
=% $100 and some of those giving lecss are revorted publicly at the
BEC. 8) 954 of theée tremizied| contsibutenss ano nid=lkavel lpnnagessal
and professional employees, who contcecibuted £47 of the itemized
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10) There 1is company regimentation:

e

most contributors to the PAC

give in similar amounts falling within a narrow range of contri-

bution levels.

GRUMMAN manifests the less than fre- and voluntary character

of cmplovee responses to the company's political solicitations in

several salient respects: 1)

emplovecs for PAC donations which will buv political

"Grumman's plans and projeccts

ne provision to proteoct the anonymity ol non-contiihutors

cOrrEEilbutiFeon  alouwntEs: S 754

level managerial and prologsional cmployces,

PAC's roceipts are unitemized

itemized contributions. 4)
citaEtien Wby superviisor s @n sil
pution for mid-level managers
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are theoretically held in confidence, but the payroll department
and the Secretary-Treasurer have access to the identity of con-
tributors and the amounts given. 3) While 40% of the itemized
contributors to thce PAC arc not identified as required by the
Fuederal Election Campaign Act, of the contributors properly identi-
ficd 43% hold mid-lcevel managerial and professional positions and
thoir donations constituted 40% of the itemized contributions.

4) International Paper does not permit direct solicitation by

immediate supervisors of subordinate cemplovees, but docs not re-

197]

CrioE  PEribh—to-polson Sol Lol fatidm. S The gwieray JunEnl Q=
tribution for cmployees in mid-=Llevel managerial and jpnolessional
pesitions is $157, while exccutive~-level personncel contributed on
the average $355. ) Thouah the cmplovecesz include bholll Democrats
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employees and solicitation extends to production foremen and super-
visors. 5) Mid-level managerial and professional cmployees make

an average annual contribution of $194, while executive-level per-
sonnel gilve an average of $513. 6) Although contributing employees
include both Democrats and Republicans, 79% of the PAC contributions
wore given to Republican candidates. 7) 71% of the PAC's itemized
donations were reccived from employces in Tllinois, Indiana,
Iouisiana and Texas, but only 219 of PAC contribubion: went to can-
didates in those states. 8) mployces have no control over the dis-
posilion ed PAC flands, and are nobt permitted o eamnsrk thelir dona-
tiens. 9) It is not peossible (o determine Erom the public recond
EhemropeEEIO o soibic R ted N plfoyeEs ritm e s vonc MER SN o 1 af i dme:
10) The Corporation orchestrates the amount of Lhe contributions

e to the PAC, 38 evideimced by the raiding of the payroil dedustion
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contributions. 9) While public information is not available to
determine the employee participation rate, the high incidence of
certain specific job titles Indicates that selectcd groups are
targeted for solicitation ané do respond -- two specific job
titles (General Manager, ané Manager of Manutacturing)
constituted approximatcly 20: of the contributors in thce mid-level
managerial and professional cateqgories. 10) Regimentation is
practiced: all cmployee conzributors using the payroll deduction
plan had Encir menthily PAC caadllpon dewbled 1In Gy of 1978,
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cemployees, and 2) makes no wrovision to protect the anonvmity of
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solicits unprotected career employees, and 3) makes no provision
for protecting the anonymity of non-contributors or of contri-
bution amounts. 3) Some 61% of the itemized contributors are mid-
level managers and professionals. 4) United Technologies does

not restrict solicitation by supervisors or other ommloyees. 5)
The avcrage annual contribution for mid-lcvel managerial and pro-
fessional employces is $241, while the publicly identificd officers
and corporate vice-presidents made contributicns averaging $1,071.
6) Though the employcaes include both Democrats and Dopublicans,

8% i thel RN con Eribitlons we e clhven o ubilblcdns . T s

of the itemized PAC rcceipts were obltained {rom employcces in
GallferEnia, Connee ticut, Tndiana. apd Washitngtom, D.C., but jonly -138%
was contributcd bv the PAC to candidates in thosce states. &)« CEmi=
tributing employees arc not permitted to designate, cithor by party
ol cancidfate, the nmeciprents of their money. 99 The everall
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employees include Republicans, Winn-Dixie contributed sixty-eight
percent of its employees' PAC donations to Democratic candidates.
7) 96% of the itemized donations to the PAC were obtained from
emploveecs in Alabama, Florida, Louisiana and North Carolina, but
only 23% of the PAC contributions went to candidales in those
states. 8) Employees are not pormitted to desiqnake, sither by
party or candidate, the recipicnts of their donations. 9) 80% of
the publicly disclosed officcers and corporate vice-presidents made
PAC conzributiens. 10) While Lhere is not an obvious general
patterrs i1n contributicons levels, in 1978 only two donors among the
publicly disclosed officers and corporate vice-presidents gave

less than $1,000 to the PAC.
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C. The Governing Authorities. The foregoing record leaves

no possible room for a conclusion that the corporute PACs are

cperating with employee contributions that arce genuinely free and

voluntary political donations. On the contrary, the employees are
clecarly responding to the emplover solicitations as a result of

the cmployment relationship. The applicable law buttiresses the
data, and compels Lhe conclusion that the contributions are not
free and voluntary political donations thus violal ing the statutc's
guarpantes ol veolunitariness and) sldse L ts han @ Ceipprate ol cetions
contributions.

The professional cemployee's livelihood and advancement are
dependent (on maintainindt Ehe qood regakd i the cimilever. ~Hhis i
particularly true of the mid-level ermnlovece who hobes to rise on
tiic Cosporate ladder, fHor tlle enploviesr hds Powesr o ddvance o
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whether hic donation was intended as a gift or pure contribution
without consideration; and whethecr it was made in hope of economic
benefit.
The possibility of undue influcnce arises wherever there is
an uncqual relationshlip -- such as that between omployer and
cemplovee or creditor-debtor, or where there arce other closce dependent
16/

relatienships (parent-child, aged persor and fricnd, etc.) AS

Statod In Falulkrel YV, Byabty, 327 P.2d 41 ag 43 (Cnd., X358
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The same principles apply when it is asserted that a payment
qualifies as a gift for tax law purposes. There the presence of
any cxpectation of benefit will defeat the necessary free and vol-

untary character of a donation. As the Tax Court states it (see

In Pae Lillign Pesctarelll,; 55 F.0. 1082, T090 (197D aff'd: 455 P.3G 60Y1), “Wien

a transter is made with the cxpectation of an ceonomic bonctit [lowing to the
transferor then no gift has becen made." The Supreme Court emphasized
in gggpissioner ve Duberstein, 263 U.5. 278; 285 (1990) that IFf =
payment procceds “from 'the incentive oF anticipatexi benefit' of an

cconomic nature...it is not a gift." There must be absence "of any

oRpeEgtation of fobture bewefit" (Bogirdns Ve SQommIwvion®E, 02 U.S5,
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there is the further implicit or cxplicit coercion of person-to-
person solicitations (even by supcrvisors and by high company
18/
@r P Al et SIS
And the PAC contributions data further disproves free giving,
for it is entirely inconsistent with normal political behavior.
All thce corporate PACs arce splitting their donetion: botween parties,
thus giving substantial monies to candidates of a party opvosed to
that of the individual cmplovee donor, and most of the PAC money
goes out of the state where 1t war collected from Lthe employees.
In addition, the amounts of iandividual donations arce quite beyond
normal political giving and the proportion of thosc who give ranges
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IF THE CORPORATE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES'
CHALLENGED OPERATIONS ARE PRRMISSIBLE, THEN
THE STATUTE'S BAN ON UN1ON CONTRIBUTIONS T0
FEDERAL ELECTIONS IS DISCRIMINATORY AND YI10-
LATES THE CONSTITUTION

We have shown in the previous analysis that the voluntari-
ness requirements ot the federal law arce being violated by the
opcerations of the corporate Political Action Committees. 1f£ our
presentation on that score should be rejected, there would arise
for resoluotion a scrious ¢anstitutional guestich mencrsrning the
valldits e off (Sectiion wAlb (a) of the shotuts, svhieh forbids corpora=
tions and unions to make contributions to any fodoeral election
campaign. Feor I the 'back door cantribution recmaing availablle to
corvorations, whosc economic leverage over emplovecs cnables them
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Unions have no comparable cconomic power over thousands of
career employces for building mussive political trcasure chests.
Unions must depend for ncarly all of their PAC resnurces upon
contributions by their regular members typically averaging a
dollPaE a yeal noitt SRO0 ex §300 and more, as LG cdise walth
coEpoEace HEAGNE o R RO EQISE 18/

Under these circumstanceoes, if Congress has vermitted the
vperdtiaon of cerpdrate Pelitical Action Coammittoos from comtribu-
tions by career employees -- and particularly 1if such contributions
arc permitted without abcolute assurance from Lhe oircumstances of
the contribition aad 1EES anmeunt and destingtien taats | s entirely a
Frta chorce Caonmation — Hian SEetion ddlnsia) of  ehie Eliigitaee Wvilollates
the FPifth Amendment's duc vrocess guarantoee becauss (L discriminates
AcELINSE AL loms I Eaves il Gonnengsians:  Untier St i oEpSER e
EOTRGE el oMie Rire: GLNEET, W Ll JHRY MEe B GG eo e yiaitin g [Eon il
B Nenid e Todle ek Sl e reh s NN RIRG Sa £l St mnEsT S

o oY pb I (s A e RN, SIS eI R i e ] Sl ORI G TGomes N FEOTS 20 A
Ry | NN Formi EE<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>